P

[V

I8N 21671168

Journal of Nursing & Care

ISSN: 2167-1168 Open Access

October, 2015

To,

Editorial Coordinator,
Journal of Nursing & Care,
ISSN: 2167-1168

Subject: Accepting the Editorial Board Member position of Journal of Nursing & Care
Dear Journal Coordinator,

I would like to continue as an Editorial Board Member for the prestigious journal, Journal of
Nursing & Care, a renowned periodical in Nursing sciences and allowing the journal to display my
affiliation details at journal’s website.

I am happy to render my continuous support and suggestion(s) for the betterment of journal in
favoring the dissemination of scientific knowledge for the respective research community.

Best wishes,
Regards,

Name: Stephanie M. Chalupka, EdD, RN, PHCNS-BC, FAAOHN, FNAP
Designation: Professor and Associate Dean for Nursing

Current Affiliation: Worcester State University

Country: United States

Contact Email: schalupka@worcester.edu

Contact Number: 508-929-8680

Journal of Nursing & Care
731 Gull Ave, Foster City
CA 94404, USA
Phone: +1-650-268-9744
Fax: +1-650-618-1414
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From: Chalupka, Stephanie [mailto:schalupka@worcester.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 7:00 AM

To: Editor - Journal of Nursing & Care

Subject: Re: Editor Acceptance Letter

Attached please find editorial board acceptance form.
This is a link to logos for my university as I noticed that there was not one on the website currently:

https://www.worcester.edu/FP-Brand-Identity-Resources/

Thank you very much,

Stephanie

Journal of Nursing & Care
731 Gull Ave, Foster City
CA 94404, USA
Phone: +1-650-268-9744
Fax: +1-650-618-1414
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